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SCANNED DEC 2 2 2010

rom 990
>

benefit trust or private foundation)

Department of the Treasury

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Internal Revenu$ Service P The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspection
A For the 2009 calendar year, or tax year beginning , 2009, and ending , 20
B checkdappicabe | Please | C Name of organization ATSH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. D Employer identification number
';’:,:’;' :‘::a'.'?r Doing Business As 13-3548993
Name changs | Printor]  Number and street (or P O box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
wim | %o | 150 WEST 46TH STREET - 500 () -
Termmated fn"s'i:""l‘_: City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
Amended tons. | NEW YORK, NY 10036 G Gross receipts $ 9,624,415.
Apphcation F Name and address of pnincipal officer H(a) 1s this a group retum for Yes | X | No
pending affilates? H H
H(b) Are all affikates included? Yes No
| Taxexemptstatus | X [501(c)( 3 ) « (nsetno) | |49a7@ytyor | |[s27 If "No," aftach a Iist. (see mstructions)
J  Website: p- N/A H(c) Group exemption number P
K Form of organization I X l Corporation l l Trustl l Association | | Other P> L Yearof formaton 198 91 M State of lega! domicile NY
Part | Summary
1 Brefly describe the organization's mission or most significant actvittes  _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ e
° THE_ORGANIZATION WAS ESTABLISHED TO BROADEN THE KNOWLEDGE OF _ ________________________
= INDIVIDUALS TO THEIR JEWISH HERITAGE. ________________ L _____
c
% 2 Check this box P D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
g 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, ine1a) . . ... ... .. ... ....... 3 9
3 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, ine 1b) ... ... 4 6
S| 5 Total number of employees (PartV,ne 2a) | | | . ... .. ... 5 103
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (estmate ifnecessary) . _ . . . . ... 6 300
7a Total gross unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), lIne 2.~~~ 7a
b Net unrelated business taxable iIncome from Form 990-T, hne34 . . . . . . ¢ ¢ ¢ v v v v s o o o o o v s & o o 7b
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl ine th) " =r—m———o0____ ... ... 4,534,619. 7,501,257.
g 9 Program service revenue (Part ViII, line P s YEMOO 545,353. 539,775.
é 10 Investment income (Part VIiI, column ( es3,4,and7d) . ————_ | ... ...... 234,375. 87,620.
11 Other revenue (Part VIll, column (A), li deﬂ %O@ aEElM P 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 tequal Part c/ Iﬁfz 12) ... ... .. 5,314, 347. 8,128,652.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part |X, columi (Ay;tnes+3y— | | . .. .. .. .. 309, 561. 528,324.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part | é/ﬂ(\@aga _______________ 0. 0.
2 15 Salanes, other compensation, employee benefits (Part | -10) L. 3,658,017. 3,203,341.
g 16 a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11} . . .. ...... 0. 0.
2 b Total fundraising expenses, Part IX, column (D), Ine25) »  380,985.
Y117  other expenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11624 4,109,729. 4,822,658.
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A),lne 25) = . | 8,077,307. 8,554,323.
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromline 12 | . . . . . . . . . . . . . i uu . -2,762,960. -425,671.
59 Beginning of Year End of Year
§§ 20 Totalassets (PartX,lne16) . 8,376,228. 8,101, 386.
5‘:5 21 Totallabilities (Part X, ne26) 58,736. 173,504.
85|22 Net assets or fund balances Subtractline 21 from N 20 . . . .« v v v v v ur it .. 8,317,492. 7,927,882,

Part I Signature Block

Under penal 'off penury, | at | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge
and belief, e corr and PW than officer) i1s based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge
Sign )$ Mev |/  Leee
Here Slgnature of officer Date
} “CC'\'VO\’\\ ():086'\(\3\“\(\
Type or pnint name angyitle
Date Check if Preparer’s identifying number
Paid Zrenf:[ﬁ;s } \ \ I 0 self- (see Instructions)
Preparer’s | Va iy employed > P00140163
Use Only | s name (of yours AR HSTEIN, KASS & COMPANY, P.C. | EIN > 22-2131009
address, and ZIP 4 BECKER FARM ROAD ROSELAND, NJ 07068-1785 Phoneno P 212-997-0500

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)

IX_[ Yes

|_INo

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. *

JSA
9E1010 3 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5

01314
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Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993 Page 2

Part Il Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

1 Briefly describe the organization's mission:

ATTACHMENT 2

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services duning the year which were not listed on ‘
the prior FOrm 990 08 990-EZ? . . . . . . . .\ e [Jves [x]No |
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
SEIVICBS? | Cves [XINo

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4 Describe the exempt purpose achievements for each of the organization's three largest program services by expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and
allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code: }(Expenses $ 7,744,130 Including grants of § 7,501,257 }(Revenue $ 539,775, )
OUR OBJECTIVE IS TO MAKE PEOPLE AWARE OF THEIR JEWISH

HERITAGE. TOPICS SUCH AS COURSES IN JEWISH HISTORY AND

COURSES IN THE TORAH, BROADEN THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF JUDAISM.

IN ADDITION TO PROGRAMS AND SEMINARS, THE ORGANIZATION HAS

SPONSORED STUDENT TRIPS TO STUDY IN ISRAEL AND TO EUROPE

TO STUDY THE HOLOCAUST.

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4c (Code. ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e Total program service expenses P 7,744,130.
Form 990 (2009)
JSA
9E1020 2 000
5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 2
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Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993 Page 3
Checklist of Required Schedules

. Yes | No
Is the organization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,"”
complete Schedule A . . . . . @ i i i i i e e e et e e e e et e et e e e e e e e 1 X
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? . . . . .. ... ... ... .. .. 2 X
Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or In opposition to
candidates for public office? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Part!. . . . . . ... ... .o 3 X
Section 501(c){(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule C,Partll . . . . . i i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e 4 X
Sections 501(c){4), 501(c)(5), and 501(c){6) organizations. Is the organization subject to the section 6033(e)
notice and reporting requirement and proxy tax? If "Yes,"complete Schedule C,Partill . . . . ... ... ... .. 5 NYA
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts where donors have
the nght to provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f "Yes,"”
complete Schedule D, Part]. . . . . v @ v v i i i i e s ettt et e e et e e e et e e e e e e e 6 X
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Partil. . . . . .. ... 7 X
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Partlll . . . . . .« i i i i i i i i e et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e 8 X
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,”
complete Schedule D, PartlV . . . . . . @ i i i i i it et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 9 X
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in term, permanent, or
quasi-endowments? /f” Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part V., . . . . . . . @ . i i i i it e et e e e e e e 10 X
Is the organization’s answer to any of the following questions "Yes"? If so, complete Schedule D, Parts VI,
VILVIILIX,or X asapplicable . . . . . . o i i i it i i it i i et e et s e st it s s e e 11 X
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, hine 10? If "Yes,"complete
Schedule D, Part VI
Did the organization report an amount for investments—other-securitiesin Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more g &

4 &

of its total assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Dud the organization report an amount for investments-program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more
of its total assetsreported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part Vil

Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets
reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, "complete Schedule D, Part IX

e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part X.

Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 487 If "Yes,"complete Schedule D, Part X

12 Dud the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,”

complete Schedule D, Parts XI, XIl, and Xlll. . . .« « v i 0 0 i i e i e i e e e e e s e e e e e 12 X
12 A Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statement for the tax year? Yes | No

If "Yes,” completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xllf1soptional . . « « + o v v v v o v vt i i |12A X >,
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleE. . . . . . . . ... 13 X
14a Did the organizatton maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? . . ... ... ... .. 14a X

b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,

business, and program service activities outside the United States? If "Yes,"complete Schedule F,Part!l. . . . . . 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of grants or asststance to any

organization or entity located outside the United States? If "Yes,"complete Schedule F,Partil. . . . .. .. .. .. 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance

to individuals located outside the United States? If "Yes,"complete Schedule F,Partill . . .. ... .. ... ... 16 X
17 Dud the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services

on PartIX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G,Part! . . . . . . . . .. ... ....... 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on

Part Vill, ines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule G,Part!ll . . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i ittt e it 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a?

If "Yes,"complete Schedule G,Partlll . . . . . . .« i i i i i i i i e e e e e e e e e e e 19 X
20 Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes," complete Schedule H . . . . . .. ... ... .... 20 X

JSA
9E1021 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314

Form 990 (2009)

PAGE 3



Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993 Page 4
Part IV Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

. Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
in the United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 1? If "Yes,"complete Schedule |, Partsland i, . . . ... .. ... 21 X
22 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), line 2?7 If "Yes,” complete Schedule |, Partslandill, . . . ... ........ 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the
organization's cummrent and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated
employees? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J . . . . . . . .. . .. . ... e e e 23 X

24a D the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than
$100,000 as of the last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 2002? If "Yes,” answer lines

24b through 24d and complete Schedule K If “No,”go to question 25 . . . . . . . . . . v v v v e e nu 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? . ... ... 24b Ni/A
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? . . . . .. L L L. L e e e e e e e e e e e e e 24c NV A
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time duringthe year? . . ... .. 24d| N/fA
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage In an excess benefit transaction
with a disqualified person during the year?If "Yes,"complete ScheduleL,Part! . . . .. ... ... ... ..... 25a X
b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person In a
prior year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 990 or
990-EZ7? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Part]. . . . . . . . . . . it ittt e et e e 25b X
26 Was aloan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partll , | 26 X

27 D the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee,
substantial contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual?
If "Yes,"complete Schedule L, Partlll . . . . . . . . i i i i it i it e it it e e e e e e 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiIV. . . ... .. 28a X
b A famly member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,"” complete
Schedule L Part IV. . . . . . i i i i i e i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 28b X

¢ An entty of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee of the organization (or a
family member) was an officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L,

T L O 28¢c X
29 D the organization receive more than $25,000 n non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M | 29 X
30 Dd the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified

conservation contributions? If "Yes,"complete Schedule M , . . . . . . . ... . . i e 30 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N,

T 3 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,"” complete

Schedule N, Part Il . . . . . . o i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32 X
33 D the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations

sections 301.7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,"complete ScheduleR,Part!. . . . . ... .. ... .. ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts Il

HLIV,and V IIne 1 . o o e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 34 X
35 Is any related organization a controlled entty within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes," complete

Schedule R Part V,IIne 2 . . . . . . . . . e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 35 X
36  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related

organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule R,Part V,line 2 . . . . . . . . . . . @ @ i v i i it it e 36 X
37 Dd the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related organization

and that i1s treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R,

L T T 37 X
38 Dud the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and

192 Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O. . . . . . . . . ... v v v v v v v v v oo 38 X

Form 990 (2009)
JSA
9E1030 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 4



Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993
Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

1a

b
c

2a

3a

4a

5a

6a

= (]

12a

Page 5

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096, Annual Summary and Transmittal of
U.S Information Returns. Enter -0-1f not applicable 1a 7

Yes

No

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to Pize WINNerS? | | . . .. . ... e e e e
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax

Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | | 2a I 103).

1c

If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a I1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file this return (see
instructions)

Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year covered by
LT =
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If “No,"” provide an explanation in Schedule O , , . . . . ... .. ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial
BCCOUNE)? | L L i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If “Yes,” enter the name of the foreign country: »
See the nstructions for exceptions and filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank
and Financial Accounts.

Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? ., ., . ... ..
Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or i1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
If "Yes," to question 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T, Disclosure by Tax-Exempt Entity Regarding
Prohibited Tax Shelter Transaction? . . . . . . . . . . . . .. . . ittt e e
Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductble? | _ , . . . ... ... .. ... ... .....
If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or
gifis were not tax deductible? | . L. e e
Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).

Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contnbution and partly for goods

If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? . . . . ... .....
Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82827 . . . . . . . L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed duringtheyear . . . ... ..........

2b

3a

3b

/A

4a

5a

5b

5¢

6a

6b

7a

7b

/A

7c

Did the organization, during the year, receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal
benefit contract? | . . . . .. L e e e e e e
Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract?
For all contributions of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 asrequired?, . , . . ..
For contrnibutions of cars, boats, awrplanes, and other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C as
egUITEA? | L L L L e e et e e e et et e e e
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting
organizations. Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring
organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.

Did the organization make any taxable distnbutions under section 4966? . . . . . .. ... ... ..........
Did the organization make a distnbution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter

Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, line 12 10a N/A

Te

7f

7h

P

=

9a

»

9b

Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, ine 12, for public use of club facilities ... .10b N/A

Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
Gross income from members or shareholders 11a N/A

Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) 11b N/A

Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filng Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417?
If "Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued duringtheyear . . . . . | 12b |

12a

N A

A

I

JSA
9E1040 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314
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Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993

Page 6

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and
for a "No” response to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in

Schedule O. See instructions.

Section‘A. Governing Body and Management

Yes | No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governingbody . . . . . . . ... . oo v o oL 1a 9
b Enter the number of voting members that are independent . . . . . ... ... ... ... ... 1b 6
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with
any other officer, director, trustee, orkey employee? . . . . . . . . L L. e e e e e e e 2 X
3 Dd the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 X
4  Dd the organization make any significant changes to its organizational documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed? . . . . . 4 X
5 Dud the organization become aware during the year of a matenal diversion of the organization's assets? . ... .. 5 X
6 Does the organization have members or stockholders? . . . . . . . . .. . . it i e 6 X
7a Does the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who may elect one or more members
ofthe governing body? . . ¢ . v v v i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e, 7a X
b Are any decisions of the governing body subject to approval by members, stockholders, or other persons? 7 X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during
the year by the following:
a ThegovermINgboY?. . o o v v v o et e e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e 8a | X
b Each committee with authonty to act on behalf of the governingbody? . . .. ... ... .. .. oo 8b | X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at
the organization's mailing address? If "Yes," provide the names and addressesin Schedule O . . . . .. ... ... 9a X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Does the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? . . . . . . . .. i it v i it oo 10a X
b If"Yes," does the organization have wntten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with those of the organization? ~ . . . . . ... .. [10b| NVA —
11 Has the organization provided a copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the
107131 1 | X
11A Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Does the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"gotolne 13 . . . . .. ... .. ... .. 12a | X
b Are officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
MSE 10 CONMICIS? & v v v v v v e v e e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 12b | X
¢ Does the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce comphiance with the policy? If "Yes,"”
describe in Schedule O how this1Sdone . . . . . . . . . i i i i i i it e e e e e e e e e e, 12c | X
13 Does the organization have a written whistleblowerpolicy? . . . . . . . . . ... ... . it e 13 | X
14 Does the organization have a written document retention and destructonpolicy? . . . . ... ... ... .. ... 14 | X
15 D the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top managementoffical . .. ... ................. 15a X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it ittt it et e e 15b X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O. (See instructions )
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the Year? . . . . . . . . . . . i ittt e e 16a X
b If "Yes,"” has the organization adopted a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate
its participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such arrangements? . . . . . . . . ... ... 00000000 16b | N/A

Section C. Disclosure

17 List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed »_NY,

18  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)(3)s only)
available for public inspection. Indicate how you make these available Check all that apply
Own website Another's website Upon request
19  Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization makes its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public
20  State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the

212-579-1388

JSA
8E1042 5 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 aM V 09-8.5 01314

Form 990 (2009)

PAGE 6



Form 990 (2009)

13-3548993

Page 7

Emplayees, and Independent Contractors

Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Section A.

Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete\this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the
organization's tax year. Use Schedule J-2 if additional space is needed.

e List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees See instructions for defimition of "key employee ”

® List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who recewved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the

organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

® List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of
the organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order ndividual trustees or directors; instituttonal trustees, officers; key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
l:] Check this box if the organization did not compensate any current officer, director, or trustee
(A) (B) (C) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | g zlz g FE E3IES compensation compensation amount of
week gz|lz|d|s|2s] 3 from from related other
ga|&|*® 3 2 |2 the organizations compensation
gzlz gl°8 organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
S|3 3| 3 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
3|2 2 and related
® :g’ organizations
_KENNETH GREENMAN ________ _______ |
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 40.00| X 298,728.
_JACOB FETMAN ___—  ~ __________ 7|~ T - - - - -
CONTROLLER/CFO 40.00| X X 102,004.
_PETER HOCHFELDER ____________ ___|
CHAIRMAN . 1.00| X
_GARY GOLDSTEIN _________________|
BOARD MEMBER 1.00) X
_JANEGAIL KARN _______________
BOARD MEMBER 1 1.00] x
MITCH RUFLIK .
"BOARD MEMBER 1 1.00] x
_JOHN HOCHFELDER _________________|
BOARD MEMBER 1.00f X
_DAVID MOORE .
BOARD MEMBER } 1.00] X
NICHOLAS DAVIDSON _______________]
DIRECTOR OF OPERATIONS 40.00 X X 67,750.
_DAVID MICHAEL MARKOWITZ _________ |
DIRECTOR OF CAMPUS RECRUITMENT 40.00 X 126,039.
MATT TROPP _ _ .
"DIRECTOR OF DONOR DEVELOPMENT | 40.00 X 117,175.
_ANTHONY SaMpsoN _ __ __ ___________|
EDUCATIONAL DIRECTOR 40.00 X 107,655.
JSA Form 990 (2009)
9E1041 3 000
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Form 990 (2009)
EUR/Il Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Hi

13-3548993

Page 8

hest Compensated Employees(continued)

A (8) ) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average | Position (check all that apply) Reportable Reportable Estimated
. hours per | g 3(2121%1532|¢& compensation compensation amount of
week 2z Z § b %‘§ 3 from from related other
8.§ 51" _g s e ] the organizations compensation
S22 gl®8 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
g|s 3| 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
gle 3 and related
® % organizations
ib Total . . . . .......... .00\t . > 819,351.
2 Total number of iIndividuals (including but not imited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 in
reportable compensation from the organization » 5
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated ez J
employee on line 1a? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J for suchindividual . . . . . . . ... . . . i 3 X
4 For any individual lsted on line 1a, i1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from . _r“
the organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If “Yes,” complete Schedule J for such i K
T o [ 4 | X
B
5 Did any person hsted on lne 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization for ¢ |
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,"complete Schedule J for suchperson . . . ... . .. ... .. .... 5 X

Section B. Independent Contractors

1

Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of

compensation from the organization.

(A} (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
HEALTH NET 4S5 LEXINGTON AVE NEW YORK, NY 10174 HEALTH INSURANCE 234,748.
JERUSALEM FELLOWSHIP 28 PARK AVE. MONSEY, NY 10952 TRAVEL 376,279.
AISH JERUSALEM 400 LAKE SHORE DR. LAKEWOOD, NJ 08701 PROGRAMMING 160,614.
AISH HATORAH U.K. LTD. 379 HENDON WAY NW4 3LP LONDON TRAVEL AGENCY 1,487,518.
PROJECT CHAZON 731 MONTAUK COURT BROOKLYN, NY 11235 EDUCATION 183, 900.
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not imited to those listed above) who received ’
more than $100,000 in compensation from the organization » 5

JISA Form 990 (2009)
9E1050 2 000
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Form 990 (2009) Page 9
Part VIHI Statement of Revenue 13-3548993
i ) (8) © (0)
! Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
| : exempt business excluded from tax
! function revenue under sections
; . revenue 512, 513, 0r 514
La 1a Federated campaigns . . . . . . . . 1a
g % b Membershipdues .. ....... 1b
3"_5 E| c Fundrasingevents . ........ 1c
5| d Relatedorganizations . . . . . ... 1d
g‘E e Government grants (contributions) . . | _1e
’-‘g ; f Al other contnbutions, gifts, grants,
g '% and similar amounts not included above . L1f 7,501,257
é g g Noncash contributions included in knes 1a-1f  $ 25,326 4 o | = 2 m=adesm s me = f= o= e
h Total. Addhnes1a-1f . . = . .« ¢ ¢ o c @ v o v v v u o o » 7,501,257
£ Business Code
§ 2a EVENT FEES 539,715 539,775
; b
.g ¢
N d
g e
2 f All other program service revenue . . . . .
a g Total. Addlines 2a-2f . . . . . . i 4t e > 539,775
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amounts) . . ATTACHMENT 3, .. > 84,100. 84,100
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds . . . > 0
5 Royalties «+ + » ¢+ vt s s e et e ee 4o uaae . > 0
(1) Real (n) Personal 3 R .
6a GrossRents. . . ... ..
¥ » k] o B
b Less rental expenses . . .
¢ Rental Income or (loss) e
d Netrentalincomeor(loss) « + « « v « ¢ v v v v v v 0o .. | 0
(1) Securities (n) Other 5 @ )
7a  Gross amount from sales of i
assets other than inventory 1,499,283 N
b Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses . . . . 1,495,763 N
¢ Gamor(loss) . . .. ... 3,520 S —
d Netgamor(loss) . . « « v v o v v o v v o o o v oo 0 > 3,520
g 8a Gross Iincome from fundraising .
5 events (not including $
3 of contributions reported on line 1c)
« SeePartIV,Ine 18 « « . . . v ... .. a
g b Less directexpenses . . . . .. .. .. b —_—
6 ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraisingevents . . . . . . . . » 0
9a Gross iIncome from gaming activities
See PartIV,ne19 , ., ., . .. ..... a
b Less directexpenses . . . . . . . . .. b
c Net income or (loss) from gaming activites . . . . . . . . . » 0
10a Gross sales of inventory, less
returns and allowances , , ., ... .. a
b Less costofgoodssold . . . . . . ... b
¢ Netincome or (loss) from salesof inventory . . . . .. ... » 0
Miscellaneous Revenue BusinessCode| | | ) J
11a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue . . . ... ... ....
e Total. Addlinest1a-11d - - + « « « v v ¢« v v v o v v » 0. ‘
12 Total Revenue. See Instructions . « + « « « ¢ o o v v v o o » 8,128, 652 539,775 84,100
Form 990 (2009)
JSA
9E1051 1 000
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Form 990 (2009)

13-3548993

Page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns.
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, Total éﬁgenses Progra(n?)serwce Managég)ent and Funtg?a)lsmg
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to govemments and
organizations in the U S See Part IV, line 21 0.
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals In
the US SeePart!V,lne22 . ......... 0.
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and Individuals outside the
US SeePartIV,lines15and 16 _ _ ., , ., .. 528,324. 528,324.
4 Benefits paid to or formembers _ | . . .. .. 0.
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ., . . .. ... .. 468,482. 421,634. 23,424. 23,424.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualfied
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0.
Othersalaresandwages . . . . . . . . « . . . 1,427,671. 1,284,905, 71,383. 71,383.
Penston plan contnbutions (include section 401(k)
and section 403(b) employer contributions) . . . 0.
9 Otheremployeebenefits . . .+ « v v ¢ v ¢ o« 1,142,948. 1,028,650. 57,149, 57,149.
10 PayrollaXeS « « = + ¢ « o o o v o u e e e . 164,240. 147,814. 8,213. 8,213.
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management . . .. .........0... 0.
blegal . .............ccc.... 2,370. 2,370.
C ACCOUMING + v « ¢ o o o o o « s s o & = » a & 18,288. 18,288.
dlobbying « « ¢ o e v i vt 0.
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17 ) 0. R - -
f Investment management fees ., . . .. ... . 0.
gother . . . . v v i i ittt e e 0.
12 Advertising and promotion .« . « .+« + .« 4 . . - 0.
13 Officeexpenses . . . v v vt v v v v o v v o« 6,834. 6,151. 342. 341.
14 Informationtechnology . . . .+ ¢« v ¢ ¢ ¢ v & . 0.
15 Royaltles. . . ... vveveeenennnn 0.
16 OCCUPANCY + v v = = + v v o o o v v o v wu s 420,444. 350, 369. 49,052. 21,023.
17 Travel . . . i v f it f s s e h s e e e e e 2,597,193. 2,467,333, 64,930. 64,930.
18 Payments of travel or entertanment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials 0.
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 773,987, 712,068. 30,959. 30, 960.
20 Interest . . . . .. ...ttt i e 0.
21 Paymentstoaffiliates . ............ 0.
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 76,768. 46,061. 19,192. 11,515.
23 Insurance . . . . ... .. i e e e e 0.
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not
covered above (Expenses grouped together
and labeled miscellaneous may not exceed
5% of total expenses shown on line 25 below )
a PAYROLL_PREP - PAYCHEX 3,703. 3,333. 185. 185.
p OPERATING _EXPENSE 131,368. 131,368.
¢ LECTURERS & CONSULTANTS 314,517. 172,984. 62,904. 78,629.
d TELEPHONE_EXPENSE ___ _________ 95,223. 80,940. 9,522. 4,761.
e POSTAGE_AND_SHIPPING _________ 21,677. 18,425. 2,168. 1,084.
f All other expenses _See Attached Stateraent _ _ 360,286. 343,771. 9,127. 7,388.
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 8,554,323. 7,744,130. 429,208. 380,985.
26 Joint Costs. Check here P |_, If following
SOP 98-2 Complete this Line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs
from a combined educational campaign and
fundraising sofictation |, . . . . . ... ...
oE10521 000 Form 990 (2009)
5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM vV 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 10




Form 990 (2009) 13-3548993 Page 11
Balance Sheet -
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interest-bearing | . . . . . ... .. 310,705.] 1 297,379.
2 Savings and temporary cash investments . .. ... ... ... ... 5,688,141.| 2 5,944,597.
3 Pledges and grantsreceivable, net | _ . . . . ... L L L . 3
4 Accountsrecevable,net . ... 4
5 Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of
Schedule L, | . . . ... e 5
6 Recewvables from other disquallfied persons (as defined under section
4958(f)}(1)) and persons described In secton 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete
" Partllof Schedule L . |, . . .. ... ..................... 6
§ 7 Notesandloansrecewvable,net . . . . . . . . .. .. ... .. 50,000.| 7 40,000.
4| 8 Inventoriesforsaleoruse . ... ... ..................... B
9 Prepad expenses and deferredcharges |, |, . . . .. ... .. ... .. ... 9
10a Land, buldings, and equipment. cost or |10a 2,808,126.
other basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D o
b Less accumulated depreciation , ., ., ., ... ... 10b 1,042,340. 1,832,660.]|10¢c 1,765,786.
11 Investments - publicly traded securities . . . ... ....... ATCH .4 458,964.| 11 25,326.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 . . . . ... .. ... ... 12
13  Investments - program-related See Part IV, line11 . ... .......... 13
14 Intangibleassets . . . . . . .. i i ittt e e e e 14
15 Otherassets.SeePartIV,Ime 11 . . . ... .. ... .. .. 35,758.115 28,298.
16 Total assets. Add hines 1 through 15 (mustequallne34) . . ... ... .. 8,376,228.116 8,101,386.
17  Accounts payable and accrued expenses . ., . . . . . . . ¢ i b v n o u 58,736.|17 173,504.
18 Grantspayable, . . . .. ... ... ... ... .. .. 18
19 Deferredrevenue | . . . . . ... ... e e e 19
~ |20 Tax-exemptbond liabilties . . . .. [ |20 -
@121 Escrow or custodial account hability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
{22 Payables to current and former officers, drectors, trustees, key
',5, employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualfied .
= persons. Complete Partllof Schedule L , , ., .. ... ............ 22
23  Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third partes | , . . .. 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third partes , ., . . ... .. 24
25 Other liabiittes Complete Part X of ScheduleD , , ., ... .......... 25
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through25 . . . . . . . . . .. . 58,736.] 26 173,504.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here » IL] and
@ complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34. ] o
§ 27 Unrestricted netassets . . . . . . . . 0 i i e e e e 8,317,492.| 27 7,927,882,
g 28 Temporarly restricted netassets | |, . . . . . ... ... s e e 28
o129 Permanentlyrestrictednetassets , , . ... ... ......... .0 ..... 29
5 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here  » [ ]
5 and complete lines 30 through 34.
» |30 Capital stock or trust principal, or currentfunds | . . .. ... ....... 30
§ 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipmentfund |, _ , . .. .. 31
f 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
2(33 Totalnetassetsorfundbalances . . . . . ... .. . . . 8,317,492.| 33 7,927,882,
34 Total habihties and net assets/fund balances , . ., . . ... .......... 8,376,228.| 34 8,101, 386.
Form 990 (2009)
JSA
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Form 990 (2009) Page 12
Financial Statements and Reporting
. Yes | No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990. D Cash Accrual D Other
If the brganization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in
Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? |, |, ., .. 2a X
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? , , . . .. ... ....... 2b | X
c If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of
the audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? | | | |, | 2c | X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O.
d If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were
1ssued on a consolidated basis, separate basts, or both
D Separate basis D Consolidated basis [:I Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in
the Single Audit Actand OMB Circular A-1337 . . . L . . . .. . i it e e e 3a X
b If"Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits 3b NI/A
. Form 990 (2009)
|
|
|
\
|
|
\
JSA
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(SFS:'“EQE;JOI;EQQEZ) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service > Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. P> See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993

Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box )
1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in  section 170(b){1)(A)(i).
A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in  section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, cty, andstate
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part Il )
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in  section 170(b){(1)(A)(v).
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described in section 170(b){1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part!l )
A community trust described iIn  section 170(b)(1){A){vi). (Complete Part I )
An organization that normally receives' (1) more than 331/3 % of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
receipts from activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of its
support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975. See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Partlll )
An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section
509(a){3). Check the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h
a D Type | b D Type ll c D Type Ill - Functionally integrated d D Type lll - Other
- e|:, By checking this box, | certify that the organization i1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described In section
509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

2
3
4

10
11

(11 [J &0 O O

f If the organization received a wntten determination from the IRS that it is a Type I, Type Il, or Type Il supporting
organization, check this boX | e e
g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (1) Yes | No
and (n) below, the governing body of the supported organizaton? . . . . .. .. ... ..... 11g() X
(ii) A family member of a person described in () above? L, 11g(m X
(iii} A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (n) above? 11g(m) X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(1) Name of supported (1i) EIN (in) Type of organization | (iv) Is the organization | (v) Did you notify (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (descnbed on lines 1-9 | inco! (i) listed in your | the orgamization in | organization in col support
above or IRC section | governing document? col (i) of your (i) organized in the
(see instructions)) support? us-?
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

Form 990 or 990-EZ.

9E1210 2 000
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2009 13-3548993 Page 2

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b){1)(A)(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part|.)

Section A. Public Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees recetved (Do not
include any "unusual grants ™) . . . . . . 6,988,342 2,740,593 6,490,716 4,534,619 7,501,257 28,255,527

2 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . . ... .. .. .. ...

3 The value of services or faciliies
furmished by a govemmental unit to the
organization without charge . . . . . . .

Total, Add lines 1 through3 . . . .. .. 6,988,342 2,740,593 6,490,716 4,534,619 7,501,257, 28,255,527.

5 The portion of total contributions by each
person (other than a governmental unit or
publicly supported organization) included

on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the amount we
shown on line 11, column (f), . . . . ..
6 Public support. Subtract line 5 from line 4 28,255,527
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) p (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined4 . ... ... ... 6,988,342 2,740,593 6,490,716 4,534,619 7,501,257 28,255,527,

8 Gross iIncome from interest, dividends,
payments received on securties loans,
rents, royalties and income from similar
SOUMCES ., | . .\ v v v v e e eome e 257,716 524,282 520,882 219,022 84,100 1,606,062,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the business i1s
regularly camedon . . . . v 000w 15,353 3,520 18,873

10  Other income Do not include gan or
loss from the sale of capital assets

(ExplaninPartiV) . . . . . ... ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10 . . 29,880,462,
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc (SEE INSITUCUONS) + « + « + v« v v 4 v o o o ot v st o a e a s 12 2,745,902
13  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a secton 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stophere . . . . . . . . . . . . . . i i i i it it e it e e e et et e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14  Public support percentage for 2009 (Iine 6, column (f) divided by ine 11, column (f)) . . . ... .. 14 94.56 %

15  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partil,ine 14 ., . . . .. ... ......... 15 93.93%
16a 331/3 % support test - 2009. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3 % or more, check
this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organizaton , ., . ... ... .......... »
b 3313 % support test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3 % or more,
check this box and stop here. The organization quallfies as a publicly supported organization , . . . .. .. A »
17a 10%-facts-and-circumstances test -2009. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a or 16b, and line 14 1s 10%
or more, and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in
Part IV how the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
Lo C T T 1.2 (o3 >
b 10%-facts-and-circumstances test - 2008. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line
15 1s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts-and-ctrcumstances” test, check this box and stop here.
Explain in Part IV how the organzation meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualfies as a publicly

supported OrganiZation |, | . . . . . . . . i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >
18 Private foundation. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see
instructions »

Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2009

JSA
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 930-EZ) 2009 13-3548993 Page 3
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)
(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendat year (or fiscal year beginning in) P (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contnibutions, and
membership fees received (Do not include
any "unusual grants™) _ . . . . . ..
2  Gross receipts from admussions, merchandise
sold or services performed, or facilities
furnished in any activity that s related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose | |
3 Gross receipts from activities that are not an
unrelated trade or business under section 513 |
4 Taxrevenues levied for the organization's
benefit and either paid to or expended on
tsbehalf . ... ..., ..
5§ The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to the
organization without charge , . . , . . .
6 Total. Add nes 1 throughs . . .
7a Amounts included on hnes 1, 2, and 3
received from disqualified persons . . . .
b Amounts Included on lines 2 and 3
received from other than disqualified
ersons that exceed the greater of
5,000 or 1% of the amount on line 13
fortheyear. . . ... .........
¢ Addlnes7aand7b . . . . . .. . ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7¢ from
NeB) v o v v i v e v v v e e e
Section B. Total Support - T T B B T B ) - -
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) » (a) 2005 (b) 2006 (c) 2007 (d) 2008 (e) 2009 (f) Total
9 Amountsfromine6. .. ........
10a Gross income from Interest, dividends,
payments recewved on secunties loans,
rents, royaltes and income from similar
SOUMCES . v v v v v o s v o = = « & o = «
b Unrelated business taxable income (less
secton 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975 .
¢ Addlines 10aand10b , , . . .. ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activittes not included 1n line 10b,
whether or not the business i1s regularly
carned ON = + & = - e e s s s e s s e
12 Other income Do not include gain or
loss from the sale of capital assets
(ExplaninPartiV) ., . . ........
13 Total support. (Add lnes 9, 10c, 11,
and12) . . ... ...,
14  First five years. If the Form 990 s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check thisboxand stop here . . . . . . . v v v v v v i i et i ey e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e »
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2009 (ine 8, column (f) divided by ine 13, column (f)) . . . ... . .. .. 15 %
16  Public support percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Part i, IIne 15 . . . . . . v v i v v i it e s e e v s e 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2009 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) . . . . . . . . .. 17 %
18  Investment income percentage from 2008 Schedule A, Partill,ne 17 . . . . . .. .. ... .... 18 %
19a 33 1/3 % support tests - 2009. If the orgamization did not check the box on line 14, and Iine 15 1s more than 331/3 %, and line
17 1s not more than 33 1/3 %, check this box and stop here The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization P
b 33 1/3 % support tests - 2008. If the orgamization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and hne 16 s more than 331/3 %, and
ine 18 1s not more than 331/3 %, check this box and stop here The organization qualfies as a publicly supported organizaton W
20 Private foundation. If the organizaton did not check a box on lne 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see Instructions P
JSA
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Page 4

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation required by Part II, hne 10;
Partll, line 17a or 17b; or Partlll, line 12. Provide any other additional information. See instructions
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| OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open to Public

SCHEDULE D

Supplemental Financial Statements
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,
Part IV, line 6,7,8,9, 10, 11, or 12.

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revénue Service » Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993

Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AccountsComplete If
the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Total number atend ofyear . ..........
Aggregate contnibutions to (dunng year)
Aggregate grants from (during year) .. ... .
Aggregate value atend ofyear .........
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors In writing that the assets held in donor advised

funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . . . ... ... .. ':l Yes D No

6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other

purpose conferring impermissible private benefit? . . . . . . . . . . L L L L e e e e e D Yes El No

Part Il Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)

N b WwN =

Preservation of land for public use (e g., recreation or pleasure) Preservation of an historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year.

| Held at the End of the Year

a Total number of conservationeasements . . . . . . .. ... ...t 2a

__ b Total acreage restricted by conservationeasements . . . . ... ............ ... | 2} =
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin(a) . ... .. 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 . ... ... .. 2d

3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the tax year »

4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located  »
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easementsitholds? .. ... ... ... ... ... .. D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
|
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(1)? . & . @ i it e s e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes [___] No

9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes

the organization's accounting for conservation easements
m_go_rganizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report In its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for Fubllc exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, in Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items:

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vill,line1 . . . . ... .. .. it ov >3
(ii) Assetsincluded In Form 990, Part X . . . . . . . L 0 i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e >3

2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . . . . . . ¢ o 0 i i i i i i e s s e e e e e e e > $
b Assetsincludedin Form 990, Part X . . . . v v v i i i it e e e s e e e e e e e e e e e e >3
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2009
JSA
9E1268 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 20




Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 13-3548993 Page 2
Part lli Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets(continued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, acces sion, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its
collection items (check all that apply)
a Public exhibition d Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research e B Other
c Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpose In
Part XIV
5 Durng the year, did the organization solici t or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection? . . . . . . D Yes [:I No

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part
IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1a |s the organization an agent, trustee, custo dian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not
includedon Form 990, Part X? . . . . . . . . it i i e e e e e e e e e e e D Yes D No
b If "Yes,"” explain the arangement in Part XI V and complete the following table:

Amount
c Beginningbalance . . ... ... .. o o e e e e 1c
d Additionsduningtheyear . . ... .. ... it i e 1d
e Distrbutonsduringtheyear . ... ... ... ... i 1e
f Endingbalance . . . . . . . . . e e e e s e e 1f

2a Dd the organization include an amounton Form 880, PartX,line21? . . .................... [ Tves | _|nNo
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XI V

Endowment Funds. Complete if organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(a) Cument Year {b) Prior year (c) Two years back (d) Three years back (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
b Contrbutons . ..........
¢ Netinvestment earnings, gains,
andfosses. . . . .. ... ...
Grants or scholarships . . .. ..
e Other expenditures for facilities
andprograms . . . . .. .00 ..
f Administrative expenses . . . . .
g Endofyearbalance. . ... ...
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the y ear end balance held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %

b Permanent endowment » %

¢ Term endowment p %

3a Are there endowment funds not in the pos session of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . « « + . . o . i i e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e s e 3a(i)
(i) related OrganIZations . . . . . v v i it e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii)

b If "Yes" to 3a(il), are the related organizati ons listed as required on ScheduleR? . . ... ............. 3b

4 Descrbe in Part X1V the intended uses of t he organization's endowment funds
Part VI Investments - Land, Buildings, and EquipmentSee Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of investment (a) Cost or other basis {b) Cost or other (c) Accumulated (d) Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land. . - - - ¢ v v o it e s e e e e e
b Buldings ... .........0..... 2,126,739. 525,512 1,601,227.
¢ Leasehold mprovements . . . . . . .. .. 3,733, 3,488 245.
d Equpment . .. ...... .00 491, 236. 333,565 157,671.
e Other « « . v v v v v o o it e s v e s 186,418. 179,775 6,643.
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e  (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) . . . .. . > 1,765,786.

Schedule D (Form 990) 2609
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 13-3548993 Page 3
Investments - Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of secunty or category (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value

Financial denvatives . . . . ... ............
Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12 ) »
GELYIl Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

(a) Description of iInvestment type (b) Book value (c) Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) hne 13) »
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value
SECURITY DEPOSITS 28,041
DIVIDEND RECEIVABLE 257

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B)IINE 15) . . v v v v v v v e v e v v n e e o e e m e et e e s aaaa » 28,298.
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. (a) Descnption of liability (b) Amount
Federal income taxes

Total (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 25) >

2. FIN 48 Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the
organization's hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48
oE1270 1 000 Schedule D (Form 930) 2009
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2009 13-3548993 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements )

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), Iine 12} . . . . . . .. . . . i 1 8,128,652.

Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) . . . . . .. . . . . .. 2 8,554,323.

Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract line 2 fromline 1 . _ . . . . . . .. . ... ... ..... 3 -425,671.

Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments | . . . . . . . . . . 4

Donated services and use of faciliies |, . ., . ... ... ... ... ... .. ..., 5

INVESIMENt BXPENSES . . . . . . .\ttt e e e e 6

Prior period adjustments . . . .. L. 7

Other (Describe inPart XIV.) e 8

Total adjustments (net) Add ines 4 through8 . . ... . . . . . ... ..., 9

Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines3and9 . . ... .. 10 -425,671.
Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . _ . . . _ . ... ... 1 8,164,713.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12.

Net unrealized gains on investments . _ . . . .. . .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 2a 36,061.

Donated services and use of facilities | _ _ . . ... ....... ... ._.... 2b

Recovenes of prior yeargrants | |, . . ... .. e e e e e e e e e e 2c

Other (Describe NPartXIV) . . . . . .. . ... . 2d

Addlines 2a through 2d . . . . .. .. 2e 36,061,

Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . . . . .. .. . .. i i e e e e e e 3 8,128,652.

Amounts included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 12, but noton line 1.

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine7b . . . 4a

Other (Describe INPartXIV) . . . . . ... ... ... ... 4b ]

Addlines 4aand4b L L e 4c

Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl lne 12.) . . . ... .. ... ... 5 8,128,652.
Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1 8,554,323.

Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25

Donated services and use of facllies 2a -

Prior year adjustments .. 000l 2

Other Iosses ------------------------------------ zc

Other (Describe in Part XIV) | " -1 2d

Addlnes 2athrough 2d L 2e

Subtractline 2e fromline 1 . . . . . .. . . it it i it e e e e e e e 3 8,554,323.

Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but noton line 1

Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIll, hne7b 4a

Other (Describe nPartXIV) ... ... .. 4b

Add Iines 4a and 4b --------------------------------------------- 4c

Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Partl,lne 18.) . . . . . . .. . .. ... 5 8,554,323.

5

ELP A Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part lil, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b
and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part XI, line 8, Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIll, lines 2d and 4b Also complete

this part to provide any additional information.
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LD Supplemental Information (continued)
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Schedule F Statement of Activities Outside the United States |2t stsour
(Form 990)

p Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ to Form 990,

Part IV, line 14b line 15, or line 16. N
Open to Public

Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990. P See separate instructions. A

Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993

General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered

"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibiity for the grants or assistance, and the selection cntena used to award
the grants or assIStance? . | . . . . . . ... L. L e e e D Yes l:] No

2  For grantmakers. Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the
United States.

3 Actities per Region. (Use Schedule F-1 (Form 990) if additional space I1s needed.)

(a) Region (b) Number of | (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in (e} If actmity listed in (d) 15 (f Total
offices in the employees or region (by type) (1 e, a program service, expenditures in
region agents in fundraising, program services, descnbe specific type of region
region grants to recipients located in service(s) In region
the region)
Jotals . . . ......... >
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule F (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule F (Form 990) 2009 13-3548993 Page 4
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information required in Part |, ine 2, and any additional information.
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information | omBNo 15450047

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
p Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

2009

JSA
9E1290 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314

Depastment of the Treasury Part IV, line 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service P> Attach to Form 990. PSee separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization ' Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, ine 1a Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or soctal club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account - Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)
b If any of the boxes on line 1a is checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment
or reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part Il to
L L 1b X
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in ine 127 | | 2 X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply
Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee
4  Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization.
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? | . . . . . . . ... .. ... .. .. ... 4a X
Participate n, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retrement plan? . ... .. . 4b X
¢ Participate n, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? . . . ... ... .. 4c X
If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Il
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
§ For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganization?, . . . . . .. ... .. .. 5a X
b Anyrelated organization? | L 5b X
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe m Part Ill ‘
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of.
a Theorganization®, | . | . . .. ... 6a X
b Anyrelated organization? | | L L 6b X
If "Yes" to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part lll.
7  For persons hsted in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," descnbe mnPartl . . . ... ... ... ... .. 7 X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
N L 8 X
9 [If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
Regulations section 53.4958-6(C)7 . . . . . . . .. . ... e e e e e e e e 9
For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2009
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SCHEDULE M
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Noncash Contributions

» Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form

990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
> Attach to Form 990.

|  OMB No 1545-0047

2009

Open To Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK,

INC.

Employer identification number
13-3548993

Types of Property

(a) (b) (c) (d)
Check if Number of contnbutions Revenues reported on Method of determining
applicable Form 990, Part VIII, line 1g revenues
1 Art-Worksofart .. ........
2 Art-Historical treasures . . . . ..
3 Art-Fractional interests . . .. ..
4 Books and publications . . . ...
5 Clothing and household
goods . . .............
6 Cars and othervehicles . . . ...
7 Boatsandplanes .........
8 Intellectual property . . ... ...
9  Secunties-Publicly traded . . . . . X 1 25,326. |STOCK MARKET VALUE
10  Securnties-Closely held stock
11 Secunties-Partnership, LLC,
ortrustinterests . . . .......
12  Secunties-Miscellaneous . . . . .
13  Quallfied conservation
contribution-Historic
structures . . . ..........
14  Qualfied conservation
contribution-Other . . ... ...
15 Real estate-Residential . . . . ..
16  Real estate-Commercial . . . . ..
17 Realestate-Other . . ... ....
18 Collectbles . ...........
19 Foodinventory. .. ........
20 Drugs and medical supplies . . . .
21 Taxdermy .............
22 Historicalartfacts . . ... ....
23 Scientificspecimens . . . ... ..
24  Archeological artifacts . . . .. ..
25 Other»(_______________ )
26 Other»(_ ______________ )
27 Other»(_______________ )
28 Other»(_______________ )
29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions for
which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement . . . . ... ... 29
Yes { No
30 a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part I, ine 1-28 that
it must hold for at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be
used for exempt purposes for the entire holding period? . . . . ... ... ... ... . .. uue... 30a X
b If "Yes," descrnibe the arrangement in Part Il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard
oMM DUtIONS? . L . . L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 31 X
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMNbUNIONS? L L L e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 32a X
b If "Yes,"” describe in Part Il
33 If the organization did not report revenues in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) s checked,
describe n Part Il

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

JSA
SE1298 2 000

5XY¥240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314

Schedule M (Form 990) 2009
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Schedule M (Form 990) 2009 13-3548993 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part |, lines 30b,
32b, and 33. Also complete this part for any additional information.

CHASE. BEAR STEARNS SELLS DONATED SECURITIES ON BEHALF OF THE

JSA Schedule M (Form 990) 2009

9E1299 1000
5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 AM V 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 33



| omeNo 1545.0047

2009

Open to Public

SCHEDULE O
(Form 990)

Supplemental Information to Form 990

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

Department of the Treasury

Intemnal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990. |nSpeCti0n
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993

ATTACHMENT 1

VARIOUS POLICY AND GOVERNING DOCUMENTS

PART VI - SECTION B & C

ALL ISSUES THAT ARISE IN THE ORGANIZATION ARE DIRECTED TO THE EXECUTIVE
DIRECTOR AND THE CHARIMAN OF THE BOARD, AND ARE DECIDED BY THEM. THE
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND THE CHAIRMAN WILL THEN DIRECT THE APPROPRIATE

STAFF ON STEPS TO BE TAKEN.

THE GOVERNING DOCUMENTS AS WELL AS THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY AND

THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

JACOB FETMAN
150 WEST 46TH ST. 3RD FLOOR
NEW YORK, NY 10036

(212)944-5828

RELATIONSHIP SCHEDULE

PART VI, QUESTION 2

PETER HOCHFELDER WHO IS THE CHAIRMAN, AND JOHN HOCHFELDER WHO IS A BOARD

MEMBER, ARE BROTHERS.

ATTACHMENT 2

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
JSA
9E1227 2 000

5XY240 577K 11/11/2010 9:19:12 aM V 09-8.5 01314 PAGE 34



Schedule O (Form 990) 2009

Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993
ATTACHMENT 2 (CONT'D)
FORM 990, PART IIi, LINE 1 - ORGANIZATION'S MISSION
THE ORGANIZATION WAS ESTABLISHED TO BROADEN THE KNOWLEDGE OF
|
INDIVIDUALS TO THEIR JEWISH HERITAGE. THE ORGANIZATION PROVIDES
SEMINARS AND COURSES IN JEWISH HISTORY AND THE TORAH AND SPONSORS
| EDUCATIONAL TRIPS.
ATTACHMENT 3
FORM 990, PART VIII - INVESTMENT INCOME
(A) (B) () (D)
TOTAL RELATED OR UNRELATED EXCLUDED
DESCRIPTION REVENUE EXEMPT REVENUE BUSINESS REV. REVENUE
DIVIDEND INCOME 23,813. 23,813
INTEREST INCOME 60,287 60,287.
‘ TOTALS 84,100 — 84,100
i
‘ ATTACHMENT 4
FORM 990, PART X - INVESTMENTS - PUBLICLY TRADED SECURITIES
ENDING COST
| DESCRIPTION BOOK VALUE OR FMV
|
INVESTMENTS IN SECURITIES 25,326. FMV

TOTALS

25,326.

JSA
9E1228 2 000

Schedule O (Form 990) 2009
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Rothstein Kass

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Aish Hatorah New York, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying statements of financial position of Aish Hatorah New York, Inc. (a non-profit
organization) (the “Organization”) as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the related statements of activities and
change in net assets and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of
the Organization's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on
our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of internal control over
financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Organization's internal control over financial
reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position
of Aish Hatorah New York, Inc. as of December 31, 2009 and 2008, and the change in its net assets and its cash
flows for the years then ended, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

i Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the basic financial statements taken as a whole.
The supplementary information listed in the accompanying table of contents is presented for purposes of additional

; analysis and is not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been subjected to the

‘ auditing procedures applied in the audits of the basic financial statements and, in our opinion, is fairly stated, in all
material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a whole.

KWIKW L@"V)W\/ pe.

Roseland, New Jersey
August 11, 2010
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AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

| STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

-

December 31, 2009 2008

| ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 3,385,530 $ 5,998,846
Certificates of deposit 2,856,446

i Investments in securities, fair value 458,964

| Loan receivable 40,000 50,000
Property and equipment, net 1,765,786 1,832,660
Security deposits 28,041 28,041
Other assets 25,583 7,717
TOTAL ASSETS $ 8,101,386 $ 8,376,228

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Liabilities
Accounts payable and other liabilities $ 173,504 $ 58,736

Commitments

Unrestricted net assets 7,927,882 8,317,492

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 8,101,386 $ 8,376,228

See accompanying notes to financial statements 2



AISH HATORAH NEW YORK; INC.

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES AND CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008

Unrestricted support and revenues

Contributions $ 7,501,257 $ 4,549,972
Seminars and other events 639,775 545,353
Interest and dividends 84,100 219,022
Realized gain on investments in securities 39,581
Unrealized loss on investments in securities (38,379)
Total unrestricted support and revenues 8,164,713 5,275,968
Expenses
Program services 7,836,144 7,150,885
Management and general 380,284 502,658
Fundraising 337,895 423,764
Total expenses 8,554,323 8,077,307
Decrease in net assets (389,610) (2,801,339)
Unrestricted net assets
Beginning of year 8,317,492 11,118,831
End of year $ 7,927,882 $ 8,317,492

See accompanying notes to financial statements. 3




AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008
Cash flows from operating activities
Decrease in net assets $ (389,610) $ (2,801,339)
Adjustments to reconcile decrease in net assets
to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation 76,768 103,665
Unrealized loss on investments in securities 38,379
Realized gain on investment in secunties (39,579)
Changes in assets and liabilities:
Other assets (17,866) 26,584
Accounts payable and other liabilities 114,768 (11,714)
Net cash used in operating activities (255,519) (2,644,425)
Cash flows from investing activities
Loans receivable 10,000 15,000
Purchase of certificates of deposit (2,856,446)
Purchase of property and equipment (9,894) (14,823)
Sale (purchase) of investments, net 498,543 (335,500)
Return of security deposits 3,685
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities (2,357,797) (331,638)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (2,613,316) (2,976,063)
Cash and cash equivalents
Beginning of year 5,998,846 8,974,909
End of year $ 3,385,530 $ 5,998,846

See accompanying notes to financial statements




AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL éTATEMENTS

1. Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies
Nature of Operations

Aish Hatorah New York, Inc. (the "Organization") was established to broaden the knowledge of individuals to their
Jewish heritage. The Organization provides seminars and courses in Jewish history and the Torah and sponsors
educational trips.

Income Taxes

The Organization qualifies as a tax-exempt nonprofit organization under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue
Code. Accordingly, no provision is made for federal or state income taxes.

In accordance with GAAP, the Organization is required to determine whether a tax position is more likely than not to
be sustained upon examination by the applicable taxing authority, including resolution of any related appeals or
litigation processes, based on the technical merits of the position. The Organization files an income tax return in the
U.S. federal jurisdiction, and may file income tax returns in various U S. states and foreign jurisdictions. Generally, the
Organization is not subject to income tax examinations by major taxing authorities for years before 2006. The tax
benefit recognized is measured as the largest amount of benefit that has a greater than fifty percent likelihood of
being realized upon ultimate settlement. De-recognition of a tax benefit previously recognized results in the
Organization recording a tax liability that reduces retained earnings. This policy has been applied to all existing tax
positions upon the Organization’s initial adoption for the period ended December 31, 2009. Based on its analysis, the
Organization has determined that the adoption of this policy did not have a material impact on the Organization’s
financial statements upon adoption. However, the Organization’s conclusions regarding this policy may be subject to
review and adjustment at a later date based on factors including, but not limited to, on-going analysis of and changes
to tax laws, regulations and interpretations thereof. No interest expense or penalties have been recognized as of and
for the year ended December 31, 2009.

Accounting for Contributions and Basis of Presentation

The accompanying financial statements are prepared in accordance with accounting principals generally accepted in
the United States of America (“GAAP”). GAAP requires reporting revenue and net assets by class as permanently
restricted, temporarily restricted and unrestricted.

Classes of Net Assets

The Organization reports gifts of cash and other assets as restricted support if they are received with donor
stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets. When a donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to
unrestricted net assets and reported in the statement of activities as net assets released from restrictions.

Gifts of equipment are reported as unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used. Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used
and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support.
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization
reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service. At
December 31, 2009 and 2008, all of the Organization’s assets are unrestricted.




AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.
NOTES TO FINANCIAL éTATEMENTS

e

1. Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Cash and Cash Equivalents

Management considers money market accounts and all highly liquid debt instruments purchased with a maturity of 90
days or less to be cash equivalents.

Certificates of Deposit

The Organization classifies bank certificates of deposit as held-to-maturity and are carried at their amortized costs as
the Organization has the positive intent and ability to hold them to maturity. All certificates of deposit have maturity
dates of one year or less. As of December 31, 2009 and 2008, there are no unrecognized holding gains and losses
on certificates of deposit.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Organization maintains cash balances at financial institutions in excess of the amount insured by the Federal
Deposit Insurance Corporation. Management regularly monitors the financial condition of these institutions in order to
keep the potential risk to a minimum.

Investments

In accordance with GAAP, investments in marketable securities with readily determinable fair values and all
investments in debt securities are reported at their fair values in the statement 6f financial position. Unrealized gains
and losses are included in the change in net assets.

Valuation of Investments in Securities and Securities at Fair Value - Definition and Hierarchy

In accordance with GAAP, fair value is defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability (i.e., the “exit price”) in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date.

In determining fair value, the Organization uses various valuation approaches. GAAP establishes a fair value
hierarchy for inputs used in measuring fair value that maximizes the use of observable inputs and minimizes the
use of unobservable inputs by requiring that the most observable inputs be used when available. Observable
inputs are those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability based on market data obtained
from sources independent of the Organization. Unobservable inputs reflect the Organization's assumptions about
the inputs market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability developed based on the best information
available in the circumstances The fair value hierarchy is categorized into three levels based on the inputs as
follows:

Level 1 - Valuations based on unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that
the Organization has the ability to access. Valuation adjustments and block discounts are not applied to Level
1 securities. Since valuations are based on quoted prices that are readily and regularly available in an active
market, valuation of these securities does not entail a significant degree of judgment.

Level 2 - Valuations based on quoted prices in markets that are not active or for which all significant inputs are
observable, either directly or indirectly.




AISH HATORAH NEW YORIK, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
Valuation of Investments in Securities and Securities at Fair Value - Definition and Hierarchy (continued)

Level 3 - Valuations based on inputs that are unobservable and significant to the overall fair value
measurement.

The availability of valuation techniques and observable inputs can vary from security to security and is affected by
a wide variety of factors including, the type of security, whether the security is new and not yet established in the
marketplace, and other characteristics particular to the transaction. To the extent that valuation is based on
models or inputs that are less observable or unobservable in the market, the determination of fair value requires
more judgment. Those estimated values do not necessarily represent the amounts that may be ultimately realized
due to the occurrence of future circumstances that cannot be reasonably determined. Because of the inherent
uncertainty of valuation, those estimated values may be materially higher or lower than the values that would have
been used had a ready market for the securities existed. Accordingly, the degree of judgment exercised by the
Organization in determining fair value is greatest for securities categorized in Level 3. In certain cases, the inputs
used to measure fair value may fall into different levels of the fair value hierarchy. In such cases, for disclosure
purposes, the level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement in its entirety falls is
determined based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Fair value is a market-based measure considered from the perspective of a market participant rather than an
entity-specific measure. Therefore, even when market assumptions are not readily available, the Organization’s
own assumptions are set to reflect those that market participants would use in pricing the asset or liability at the
measurement date.

The Organization uses prices and inputs that are current as of the measurement date, including periods of market
dislocation. In periods of market dislocation, the observability of prices and inputs may be reduced for many
securities. This condition could cause a security to be reclassified to a lower level within the fair value hierarchy.

The Organization values investments in securities and securities sold short that are freely tradable and are listed
on a national securities exchange or reported on the NASDAQ national market at their last sales price as of the last
business day of the year.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Contributed property and equipment is

recorded at fair value at the date of contribution. Depreciation is provided principally using the straight-line method as
follows:



AISH HATORAH NEW YORK;, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1. Nature of operations and summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

Property and Equipment (continued)

Estimated

Asset Useful Life
Building and improvements 40 Years
Office equipment 5 Years
Computer software 3 Years
Furniture and fixtures 7 Years
Film production 5 Years

Expenditures for repairs and maintenance are charged to operations as incurred, while betterments and
improvements are capitalized.

Revenue Recognition

The Organization's primary source of revenue is from contributions. Contributions are recorded when collected.
Contributions of assets are recorded at fair value. Seminar and event fees are recorded when collected.

Subsequent Events

These financial statements were approved by management and available for issuance on August 11, 2010.
Subsequent events have been evaluated through this date.

2. Property and equipment

Details of property and equipment at December 31, 2009 and 2008 are as follows:

2009 2008
Land, building and improvements $ 2071496 § 2,071,496
Office equipment 221,911 216,867
Computer software 124,121 124,121
Fumiture and fixtures 145,204 145,204
Film production 186,418 181,568
Library 58,976 58,976

2,808,126 2,798,232
Less accumulated depreciation 1,042,340 965,572

$ 1765786 $ 1,832,660

Depreciation expense was approximately $77,000 and $104,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008,
respectively.



AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

3. Investments
At December 31, 2009 and 2008, investments represented investments in securities.

The Organization’s assets recorded at fair value have been categorized based upon a fair value hierarchy in
accordance with GAAP. See Note 1 for a discussion of the Organization’s policies

The following table presents information about the Organization's assets measured at fair value as of December 31,
2009:

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant Balance

Markets for Observable Unobservable as of
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,

(Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) 2009

Assets
Money market fund, included in
cash and cash equivalents $ 3,068,007 $ - $ - $ 3,068,007
E——— . ]

The following table presents information about the Organization’s assets measured at fair value as of December 31,
2008

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant Balance
Markets for Observable Unobservable as of
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs December 31,
(Level 1) {Level 2) (Level 3) 2008
Assets
Money market fund, included in
cash and cash equivalents $ 5,544,508 $ - $ - $ 5,544,508
Investments in securities, at fair value 458,964 - - 458,964
$ 6,003,472 § - $ - $ 6,003,472




AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

4. Commitments

The Organization is obligated under an operating lease until May 31, 2011 for office space. Rent expense was
approximately $90,000 and $87,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Organization is obligated under residential leases until May 31, 2011 for apartment rentals. Rent expense was
approximately $112,000 and $166,000 for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

Aggregate future minimum annual rental payments in the years subsequent to 2009 are as follows:

Year ending December 31,
2010 $ 183,905
2011 76,891
$ 260,796

5. Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various program services of the Organization have been summarized on a functional basis
in the statement of activities and change in net assets. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among the
program and support services benefited.

10




AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC.

SCHEDULES OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

Years Ended December 31, 2009 2008

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION
Support Services

Management
Program and Summarized
Services General Fundraising Total Total

Salaries $ 1,706,537 $ 94,808 $ 94,808 $ 1,896,153 $ 2,064,800
Parsonage 518,115 30,477 60,955 609,547 755,976
Payroll taxes and
employee benefits 631,210 35,067 35,067 701,344 881,891
Professional fees 20,658 20,658 26,615
Telephone 80,940 9,522 4,761 95,223 87,596
Postage and shipping 18,425 2,168 1,084 21,677 24,667
Occupancy 97,491 18,280 6,093 121,864 143,835
Rent 63,242 18,069 9,035 90,346 86,760
Event rental fees 420,770 420,770 314,420
Contributions 528,324 528,324 309,561
Consultants 172,985 78,629 62,903 314,517 280,004
Office expenses and supplies 107,806 5,989 5,989 119,784 119,288
Travel 2,571,221 12,986 12,986 2,597,193 1,477,949
Printing and publications 29,580 3,480 1,740 34,800 62,556
Conferences, conventions
and meetings 712,069 30,959 30,959 773,987 1,193,926
Student stipend 131,368 131,368 143,798
Depreciation 46,061 19,192 11,515 76,768 103,665

$ 7,836,144 $§ 380,284 $§ 337,895 $ 8,554,323 $ 8,077,307

11
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Fom 8868 Application for Extension of Time To File an

(Rev Apnl 2009) Exempt Organization Return OMB No 15451709

D f the T

|n?£ranr:|nr§2\t,2nﬁ:s;§?:: i P File a separate application for each return.

e |If you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Partl and checkthisbox . . . . . . .. ... ... » | X|

e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il (on page 2 of this form)

Do not complete Part Il unlesgou have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
Automatic 3-Month Extension of Time. Only submit original (no copies needed).

A corporation required to file Form 990-T and requesting an automatic 6-month extension - check this box and complete

Part h ONlY « . vt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e > []

All other corporations (including 1120-C filers), partnerships, REMICs, and trusts must use Form 7004 to request an extension of
time to file income tax returns

Electronic Filing (e-file) Generally, you can electronically file Form 8868 if you want a 3-month automatic extension of time to file
one of the returns noted below (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) However, you cannot file Form 8868
electronically 1if (1) you want the additional (not automatic) 3-month extension or (2) you file Forms 990-BL, 6069, or 8870, group
returns, or a composite or consolidated From 990-T Instead, you must submit the fully completed and signed page 2 (Part 1) of Form
8868 For more details on the electronic filing of this form, visit www irs.gov/efile and click on e-file for Chanties & Nonprofits

Type or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
print AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993
File by the Number, street, and room or suite no If a P O box, see instructions
gll::gd;;ﬁrfor 150 WEST 46TH STREET
return See City, town or post office, state, and ZIP code For a foreign address, see instructions
nstructions NEW YORK, NY 10036
Check type of return to be filed (file a separate application for each return):

Form 990 Form 990-T (corporation) Form 4720
Form 990-BL Form 990-T (sec 401(a) or 408(a) trust) Form 5227
Form 990-EZ Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 6069
Form 990-PF Form 1041-A Form 8870

e The books are in the care of » RABBI KENNETH GREENMAN

Telephone No. B _212 579-1388 FAX No.

e If the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, check this box
e |If this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN . If this 1s

for the whole group, check this box - > I:‘ If it is for part of the group, check this box . . P J and attach a list with the
names and EINs of all members the extension will cover

1 | request an automatic 3-month (6 months for a corporation required to file Form 990-T) extension of time
unti 08/15 ,2010 1o file the exempt organization return for the organization named above The extension is
for the organization's return for:

» calendar year 2009 or
|

[ tax year beginning , , and ending )

2 |f this tax year is for less than 12 months, check reason: D Initial return D Final return D Change in accounting period

3a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter the tentative tax, less any

nonrefundable credits. See instructions. 3al$ 0.
b |If this application is for Form 890-PF or 990-T, enter any refundable credits and estimated tax payments
made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit 3b|$ 0.

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 3b from line 3a. Include your payment with this form, or, If required, deposit
with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS (Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See ~
instructions 3c|$ 0.
Caution. If you are going to make an electronic fund withdrawal with this Form 8868, see Form 8453-EO and Form 8879-EQ
for payment instructions

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see Instructions. Form 8868 (Rev 4-2009)

JSA
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Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009) Page 2
e If you are filing for an Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension, complete only Part Il and check thisbox _ _ | , , L. Lﬁ]
Note. Only complete Part Il if you have already been granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.

o |f you are filing for an Automatic 3-Month Extension, complete only Part 1 ( on page 1).

Additional (Not Automatic) 3-Month Extension of Time. Only f Ie the original (no copies needed).

Tvpe or Name of Exempt Organization Employer identification number
pili’r,]t AISH HATORAH NEW YORK, INC. 13-3548993
Fila by the Number, street, and room or suite no. If a P.O. box, see Instruclions. For IRS use only
etended = | 150 WEST 46TH STREET
’ filing the Cily, town or post office, state, and ZIP code. For a foreign address, see instructions.
relum. See
L instructions. | NEW YORK, NY 10036

Check type of return to be filed (File a separate application for each return):

! Form 990 Form 890-PF Form 1041- A B Form 6069
‘ . Form 990-BL Form 990-T (sec. 401(a) or 408(a) tr ust) Form 4720 Form 8870
| Form 990-EZ Form 990-T (trust other than above) Form 5227

STOP! Do not complete Part Il if you wera not already granted an automatic 3-month extension on a previously filed Form 8868.
o The books are in the care of » RABBI KENNETH GREENMAN

Telephone No. » 212 579-1388 FAX No. »
¢ [f the organization does not have an office or place of business in the United States, checkthisbox , ., ... .......... > D
» [f this is for a Group Return, enter the organization's four digit Group Exemption Number (GEN) .Ifthis is
for the whole group, checkthisbox , , ., » D . If it is for part of the group, check this box | , , bl |and attach a
list with the names and EINs of all members the extension is for.
4 |request an additional 3-month extension of time until 11/15/2010
For calendar year 2009 , or other tax year beginning ,and ending

5
6 If this tax year Is for less than 12 months, check reason: |___| Initial return L_] Fmal return [_l Change in accounting pen‘od.
7 State in detail why you need the extension WE ARE REQUESTING AN EXTENSION OF TIME DUE TO

THE FACT THAT CERTAIN INFORMATION KEY TO THE RETURN HAS NOT BEEN

RECEIVED AS OF YET.

8a If this application is for Form 990-BL, 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6089, enter the tentative tax, less any
nonrefundable credits. See insfructions.

b [f this application is for Form 990-PF, 990-T, 4720, or 6069, enter any refundable credits and estimated
tax payments made. Include any prior year overpayment allowed as a credit and any amount paid  [4#
previously with Form 8868. 8b|$ 0.

¢ Balance Due. Subtract line 8b from line 8a. Include your payment with this form, or, if required, deposit

| with FTD coupon or, if required, by using EFTPS(Electronic Federal Tax Payment System). See instructions.  |8c | $ 0.

Signature and Verification
Under penaltles of perjury, | declare that | have examined this form, including accompanying schedules and statements, and fo the besi of my knowledge and belief,

|
1 it Is true, correct, and complete, and jhat | am rized to prepare this form.
Signature P> ’ % _Z /l 0-441‘-1!3 » /q't :rc, r40 / Date P % //0
- ROTHSTEIN, KAiy‘ COMPANY ' ’ Form 8868 (Rev. 4-2009)
1350 AVENUE OF'THE AMERICAS

NEW YORK, NY 10019
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